






TAB 1





TAB 2





















TAB 3













TAB 4































































































TAB 5

































































































ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY 

ADFA BOARD – HOUSING REVIEW COMMITTEE 

JANUARY 16, 2025  
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, 1 COMMERCE WAY 

CENTRAL HIGH/ OLD MILL MEETING ROOM 
LITTLE ROCK, AR 

 
Housing Review Committee Members Present: Rod Coleman, Committee Chair; George 
O’Connor; and Carey Smith. 
 
Housing Review Committee Members Via Phone or Video: Jon Chadwell; Stephanie 
Garner; and Seth Mims.   
 
 Housing Review Committee Members Absent:  Denise Sweat. 
 
ADFA Board Members Present: Andy Babbitt (Designee, Jim Hudson, Secretary, 
Department of Finance and Administration); and John Thurston, Treasurer, Office of 
Treasurer of State of Arkansas. 
 
ADFA Board Members Present Via Phone or Video: Dr. Lee Lane; and Kirkley Thomas. 

ADFA Board Members Absent: Katelyn Martin; Hugh McDonald, Cabinet Secretary of 

Department of Commerce; and Harold Perrin. 

 

ADFA Staff Present: Mark Conine, President, Arkansas Development Finance Authority; 

Robert “Ro” Arrington, Vice President, Homeownership and Public Finance; John Blackwell, 

Director of Tax Credits; Jake Bleed, General Counsel; Lori Brockway, Federal Housing 

Program Manager; Chuck Cathey, Vice President, Development Finance; Kristy 

Cunningham, Chief Financial Officer; Paula Farthing, Loan Servicing Manager; Sean Doolin, 

Assistant Controller; Susan Gardner, Assistant Federal Housing Program Manager and Software 

Coordinator; Alisa Green, HOME-ARP Program Specialist; Tracy Green, Assistant Controller; 

Kimmy Helble, Executive Assistant to President and Capital Access Program Administrator; 

Amanda Hill, HOME Program Coordinator; Hope Lewis, Controller; Drew Rogers, Attorney 

Specialist; Derrick Rose, Director of Outreach and Communication; Nick Sherwood, HOME-

ARP; Megan Summitt, Internal Auditor; Tammy White, Compliance Manager; and Tony 

Williams, Director, Arkansas Student Loan Authority. 

 

ADFA Staff Present Via Phone or Video: Jason Bays, HOME Program Coordinator; Cathy 

Ganaway, Senior Accountant; Lanita Hastings, HOME Program Coordinator; Carol Leek, 

HOME Program Coordinator; and Yedda Matthews, Senior Accountant. 

 

Others Present: Jennifer Breseman, ACOM IT; Kenneth Burleson, Ben Ellis, Bill Huffman, 

Michael Harry, and Amanda O’Neal, Arkansas State Treasurer’s Office; Cain Gunnett, Crews 

and Associates; Glenda Dean, Simmons Bank; and Bill Gray, Taggart Architects. 



Others Present VIA Phone or Video: Casy Kleinhenz, Community Development of NWA; 

Blake Bumgardner, PDC Companies; Michele Allgood, Mitchell Williams; Kristina Knight, 

RichSmith Development; Lornea Wells, The McVay Firm, PLLC.; and Matt Darst, Upward 

Housing Group. 

 
Call to Order: Mr. Coleman, Committee Chair, called the meeting to order at approximately 
10:41 AM. 
 
Minutes: Mr. Coleman presented the minutes from the December 5, 2024, Housing Review 

Committee meeting.  

 

As determined, by the full Board,  in the discussion of the December 5, 2024, full Board 
meeting minutes, the discussion would also need to be reflected in the Housing Review 
Committee minutes and is as follows.  
 
Chairman Smith opened discussion for clarification of the minutes from the December 5, 
2024, ADFA Board of Directors Meeting which regarded the eighth and ninth paragraphs 
of the action memo titled 9% LIHTC – Credit Swaps/Extension Requests which was 
presented in the Housing Review Committee.  
 
The discussion reflected the intent and accurate action of the memo, which was approved 
at the December 5, 2024 meeting, that when a credit swap/extension request was granted, 
that the developer would be rendered unqualified to apply for tax credits for one year for 
each credit swap/extension granted, or the developer would receive a past performance 
point deduction up to 25 points. The developer would be subject to the past performance 
point deduction if a credit swap was granted prior to the enactment of the new policy.   

 

Mr. Coleman entertained a motion to approve the minutes as presented. 

 

Mr. O’Connor made a motion to approve the minutes. 

 

Mr. Chadwell seconded the motion. The motion passed. 

 

Action Item: HOME-ARP – Arkansas Enterprises for the Developmentally Disabled 

(AEDD): Mr. Coleman announced that the action memo had been pulled from the agenda 

and would be presented at the February meeting for consideration. 

 

No action needed at this time. 

 

Updates: HOME/HOME-ARP/NHTF:  

 

- HOME Open Activities Report: Ms. Brockway commented that Vineyards at Monticello 

Phase II and Peaks at Little Rock Phase II are anticipated to be closed out in February 2025.  

 



Ms. Brockway stated the repayment for the Washington County Habitat for Humanity 

failed projects had been received and she is awaiting repayment instructions from HUD. 

 

- HOME-ARP Activities Report:  Ms. Brockway stated the Nonprofit Operating Expense 

Assistance funds were steadily being dispensed.  

 

Ms. Brockway commented that ADFA Staff continued to work with the Non-profits that 

were awarded Nonprofit Supportive Services but projected she would need to return to 

the Board with de-obligation requests of the funds from the Nonprofits that have not 

maintained the conditions to utilize the funds.  

 

Ms. Brockway continued that Women and Children First had received a notice to proceed, 

and Our House was expected to provide their final documents needed then will be issued 

their notice to proceed; Next Step Day Room reported the Children’s Shelter and AEDD 

were working with them to complete their project more expeditiously. 

 

- National Housing Trust Fund (NHTF) Activity Report:  Ms. Brockway stated ADFA had 

2023 NHTF funds in the amount of $1,753,433 that would need to be committed. ADFA 

Staff would assess previously awarded projects to determine if any were eligible for an 

exchange of funds between NHTF and HOME. 

 

Ms. Brockway continued that her team was also focused on a constructive plan for the 

Administrative funds that were in need to be utilized. 

 

The floor was opened for a brief discussion where Ms. Brockway reminded the Board of the 

timeframe in which HOME-ARP and NHTF funds are required to be committed and 

expended; NHTF funds must be committed within two years of being received and expended 

within four years, whereas HOME-ARP funds had a five-year expenditure deadline.  

 

Ms. Brockway noted, in October of 2023, HUD notified ADFA it was provided with an 

incorrect calculation of HOME-ARP funds and that a substantial amendment would be 

provided on the issuance guidance; ADFA is still waiting for the guidance from HUD. 

 

Ms. Brockway commented that Ms. Susan Gardner and Ms. Alisa Green had worked 

diligently with Horne LLP on the Emergency Services Grant (ESG) which at the time of the 

application deadline there were 35 applications with the total requested amount of 

$4,160,110.46; there are approximately $1,800,000 ESG funds available to award, so it is 

expected that within the next three months the most eligible applications would be brought 

before the Board for consideration. Ms. Brockway further commented that Department of 

Health Services (DHS) notified ADFA that $598,695 of remaining ESG funds would be 

transferred to ADFA.  

 

 



Ms. Stephanie Garner reminded the Board that she wanted to be recused from any decision-

making or vote regarding ESG funds due to the agency in which she is affiliated with had 

completed and submitted an application.  

 

For information only. No action needed. 
 

Report: Compliance Monitoring Activities: October – December 2024: Ms. White 

commented the Compliance team had performed well with the various obstacles they faced 

throughout the year. They were able to work all of the audits, leaving only six files open and 

eighteen physical inspections which are awaiting corrections from the respective 

management company. 

 

Ms. White anticipated that 2025 would be an even better year once she hired additional staff 

for which she had already been conducting interviews. 

 

For information only. No action needed. 
 

Adjournment: Being no further business, Mr. Coleman made a motion to submit the actions 
reports, and updates of the Housing Review Committee in the form of a report to the full 
Board. 
 
Mr. O’Connor seconded the motion. 
 
The Housing Review Committee adjourned at approximately 10:57 AM. 

   
Minutes approved and signed this 16th day of January 2025. 

 
 
                                                                                                 ____________________________________ 

                    Rod Coleman,  
                            Housing Review Committee Chair 





STAFF HOUSING REVIEW COMMITTEE 
ACTION MEMORANDUM 

 
HRC Meeting:  February 20, 2025 
Presented By: Lori Brockway 

                    Prepared By: Alisa Green 

HOUSING PARTNER  
Name of Entity: Arkansas Enterprises for the Developmentally Disabled (AEDD) 
Address of Entity: 105 E Roosevelt Rd. 

Little Rock, AR 72206 
   
Contact Person: Georganna Huddleston 
Phone 
Email Address: 

501-801-3637 
georganna.imhoff@aeddinc.org  

 

DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION 
Name of Development: AEDD Community Housing  

Scattered Sites in Cabot and North Little Rock 
Pulaski and Lonoke Counties 
MITAS: #5495 

ACT ION REQ UES T ED  

 Developer is seeking to increase the HOME ARP funding to $4,618,543.  This is $685,000 
increase from the original request of $3,933,543 in HOME ARP funding.  The request revision is 
due to the increase in construction costs of earth work, site improvements, fire safety, and 
noise control for the 3 NCS scattered site homes.  

BACK G ROUND  INFO RMA TION  

Amount Requested:  

ADFA HOME ARP: $4,618,543 in the form of a forgivable loan. 

Background Information:  

The original development budget was $4,370,737, with the cost increase due to unforeseen 
construction items the new development budget is $5,751,897. The total budget increased by 
$1,381,160. 

 

                                                        Original              Increase                         New Budget                 
Total development budget:  $4,370,737          $1,381,160                     $5,751,897                     
 
Number of units: 18 NCS units scattered sites consisting of 3 homes. 
 
Sources of Funds: 
                                                       Original               Increase                      Request Revision Total 
-Community Living Inc.             $437,194              $696,160                     $1,133,354 
-HOME ARP:                                $3,933,543          $685,000                      $4,618,543 
Unit breakdown:                       Original                                                    Request Revision      
-HOME ARP NCS                        18 NCS Units                                            18 NCS Units 
-Average Cost per sq. foot:      $285.89                                                      $376.24                                                           
                         

   

Recommended for Approval 

 





HOME  
Activities Report



2/10/2025

IDIS 
Activity

Activity 
Type

Activity Name
Activity 
Status

Last Draw 
Date

Home Units Total Units
Committed 

Amount
Drawn Amount

% HOME 
Expended

14782 NC Electric Park Open 9/17/2024 5 56 $450,000.00 $405,000.00 90%

14787 NC
Cobblestone Farm Community/Fayetteville Housing 
Partners

Open 7/10/2024 10 89 $1,600,000.00 $1,211,156.00 76%

14812 NC The Vineyards At Cabot Open 11/13/2024 11 72 $1,840,000.00 $1,512,000.01 82%
14829 REHAB Fair Oaks Apartments Rehab Open 1/7/2025 19 100 $2,000,000.00 $1,800,000.00 90%
14859 NC Sager Creek Crossing II Open 12/3/2024 10 60 $1,515,000.00 $1,363,500.00 90%
14915 NC Cottage Lane Village Open 9/10/2024 11 40 $1,760,000.00 $702,285.39 40%
14918 NC The Peaks at Springdale III Open 1/15/2025 11 72 $1,925,000.00 $193,500.00 10%
14919 NC Spavinaw Creek Senior Housing Open 8/27/2024 9 40 $1,560,000.00 $732,099.60 47%
14928 NC Loraine Park of Lowell Open 1/7/2025 9 60 $1,500,000.00 $419,191.79 28%
14942 NC StonebrookPark and MeadowBrook Park Ph II Open 9 42 $1,050,000.00 $0.00 0%
14944 NC The Vineyards At Cabot Ph II Open 1/7/2025 8 48 $1,320,000.00 $256,623.51 19%

$16,520,000.00 $8,595,356.30

IDIS 
Activity

Activity 
Type

Activity Name
Earliest 
Grant Yr

Expenditure 
Deadline

Period of 
Performance

SF-425 
Filing 

Deadline

Grant Closeout 
Deadline

Written Agreement 
Date

IDIS - 4 YR         
Project 

Completion 
Deadline

NOTES
Inspection 

Date

% 
Construction 
Completion

Inspection Phase

14782 NC Electric Park 2019 9/30/2027 9/30/2027 1/28/2028 9/30/2028 12/12/2022 12/12/2026 10/30/2024 100% FINAL

14787 NC
Cobblestone Farm Community/Fayetteville Housing 
Partners

2018 9/30/2026 9/30/2026 1/28/2027 9/30/2027 8/18/2023 8/18/2027 1/7/2025 78% CONSRUCTION

14812 NC The Vineyards At Cabot 2018 9/30/2026 9/30/2026 1/28/2027 9/30/2027 10/16/2023 10/16/2027 11/25/2024 50% CONSTRUCTION
14829 REHAB Fair Oaks Apartments Rehab 2020 9/30/2028 9/30/2028 1/28/2029 9/30/2029 12/1/2023 12/1/2027 1/2/2025 75% CONSTRUCTION
14859 NC Sager Creek Crossing II 2020 9/30/2028 9/30/2028 1/28/2029 9/30/2029 3/20/2024 3/20/2028 12/10/2024 99% FINAL
14915 NC Cottage Lane Village 2021 9/30/2029 9/30/2029 1/28/2030 9/30/2030 5/28/2024 5/28/2028 12/10/2024 5% CONSTRUCTION
14918 NC The Peaks at Springdale III 2020 9/30/2028 9/30/2028 1/28/2029 9/30/2029 6/26/2024 6/26/2028 12/3/2024 1% CONSTRUCTION
14919 NC Spavinaw Creek Senior Housing 2020 9/30/2028 9/30/2028 1/28/2029 9/30/2029 6/14/2024 6/14/2028 12/10/2024 14% CONSTRUCTION
14928 NC Loraine Park of Lowell 2020 9/30/2028 9/30/2028 1/28/2029 9/30/2029 8/24/2023 8/24/2027 12/3/2024 1% CONSTRUCTION
14942 NC StonebrookPark and MeadowBrook Park Ph II 2020 9/30/2028 9/30/2028 1/28/2029 9/30/2029 9/9/2024 9/9/2028 12/17/2024 20% CONSTRUCTION
14944 NC The Vineyards At Cabot Ph II 2021 9/30/2029 9/30/2029 1/28/2030 9/30/2030 8/12/2024 8/12/2028 1/14/2025 25% CONSTRUCTION

IDIS 
Activity

Activity 
Type

Activity Name
Activity 
Status

Last Draw 
Date

Home Units Total Units
Committed 

Amount
Drawn Amount

% HOME 
Expended

14741 NC *Washington County Habitat For Humanity Failed 7/8/2024 1 1 $94,903.29 $94,903.29 100%
14778 NC *Washington County Habitat For Humanity Failed 1/29/2024 1 1 $90,475.77 $90,475.77 100%

$185,379.06 $185,379.06

14509 ADMIN ADFA ADMINISTRATION (2020/18 AD - 2020 PA) Open 2/22/2023 $2,063,296.03 $1,072,546.99 52%
14510 ADMIN ADFA ADMIN / RECORDING 2020 Open 9/13/2023 $11,347.00 $11,347.00 100%
14677 ADMIN ADFA ADMINISTRATION 2021 Open $1,405,251.30 $0.00 0%
14762 ADMIN ADFA ADMINISTRATION 2022 Open $1,730,109.66 $0.00 0%
14940 ADMIN ADFA ADMINISTRATION 2023 Open $1,616,016.87 $0.00 0%

$6,826,020.86 $1,083,893.99

$23,531,399.92 $9,864,629.35

DEADLINE STATUS - PROJECTS

FAILED PROJECTS

FUNDING STATUS - ADMIN

FUNDING STATUS - PROJECTS 

TOTAL HOME 

STATUS OF HOME ACTIVITIES - IDIS



IDIS 
Available to Commit



Committed 
Amount

Drawn Amount

$10,031,346.41 $6,061,133.92

Grant Year
Available to 

Subgrant

EN 2024 $2,700,085.43

2023 $1,753,433.71

$4,453,519.14 

Committed 
Amount

Drawn Amount

$23,531,399.92 $9,864,629.35

Grant Year
Available to 

Subgrant

EN 2024 $6,644,757.00

2023 $7,935,228.75

2022 $8,608,720.50

2021 $7,469,071.75

PI 2024 $2,878,529.31

2023 $5,021,877.35

2022 $5,240,549.38

2021 $3,101,238.54 

HP 2024 $91,643.56

2023 $266,205.52 

2022 $169,959.52 

IU 2024 $772,391.54 

2023 $162,783.60 

$48,362,956.32

CR 2024 $1,328,951.40

2023 $1,587,045.75

2022 $1,480,588.45

$4,396,585.60 Available for CHDO Projects Less Board Approvals Not Yet Committed

$4,396,585.60

Less Board Approvals Not Yet Committed

HOME FUNDS AVAILABLE - IDIS

Available for Projects

*Villas at Spring Valley Pulled Application

AVAILABLE TO COMMIT

Available to Commit

$0.00

Available for CHDO Commitments

$19,580,813.32$28,782,143.00

NHTF FUNDS AVAILABLE - IDIS

AVAILABLE TO COMMIT

FUNDING TOTALS

HOME

Available to Commit
$3,453,519.14

2/10/2025

NHTF

Available for Projects Less Board Approvals Not Yet Committeed

$1,000,000.00

FUNDING TOTALS



NHTF 
Activities Report 





HOME – ARP 
Activities Report



Organization Proposed Use Status Funding Year 1
Expended       to 

date
Approved 

Disbursement
% 

Expended
Funding 
Year 2

3 Months        
(Yr 1)             
25%

6 Months      
(Yr 1)              
50%

  9 Months          
(Yr 1)              
75%

    12 Months       
(Yr 1)          
100%

Restore Hope, Inc
Operating Expense 

Assistance
Notice to 
Proceed $150,000.00 $106,023.20 $106,023.20 71% $150,000 $37,500.00 $75,000.00 $112,500.00 $150,000.00

Riverview Hope Campus
Operating Expense 

Assistance
Notice to 
Proceed $58,299.00 $58,299.00 $58,299.00 100% $79,947 $14,574.75 $29,149.50 $43,724.25 $58,299.00

Arkansas Enterprises for the 
Developmentaly Disabled, Inc (AEDD)

Operating Expense 
Assistance

Notice to 
Proceed $150,000.00 $125,000.00 $125,000.00 83% $150,000 $37,500.00 $75,000.00 $112,500.00 $150,000.00

Legal Aid of Arkansas
Operating Expense 

Assistance
Notice to 
Proceed $150,000.00 $125,000.00 $125,000.00 83% $150,000 $37,500.00 $75,000.00 $112,500.00 $150,000.00

Fort Smith Children's Shelter
Operating Expense 

Assistance
Notice to 
Proceed $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 100% $73,702 $12,500.00 $25,000.00 $37,500.00 $50,000.00

Next Step Day Room Inc
Operating Expense 

Assistance
Notice to 
Proceed $68,250.00 $68,250.00 $68,250.00 100% $68,250 $17,062.50 $34,125.00 $51,187.50 $68,250.00

Women & Children First
Operating Expense 

Assistance
Notice to 
Proceed $150,000.00 $139,717.06 $139,717.06 93% $150,000 $37,500.00 $75,000.00 $112,500.00 $150,000.00

$776,549.00 $672,289.26 $672,289.26 87% $821,899 $194,137.25 $388,274.50 $582,411.75 $776,549.00

Organization Proposed Use Status
Supportive 
Services Project Delivery

Approved 
Disbursement

% 
Expended TBD

   6 Months              
25% 

 12 Months 
50% 

 18 Months 
75% 

 24 Months  
100% 

Legal Aid of Arkansas Supportive Services
Notice to 
Proceed $660,766.00 n/a $61,977.84 9% $165,191.50 $330,383.00 $495,574.50 $660,766.00 

Restore Hope, Inc Supportive Services
Notice to 
Proceed $900,000.00 $90,000.00 $88,635.80 9% $247,500.00 $495,000.00 $742,500.00 $990,000.00 

Riverview Hope Campus Supportive Services
Notice to 
Proceed $700,000.00 $50,000.00 $32,674.87 4% $187,500.00 $375,000.00 $562,500.00 $750,000.00 

Serve NWA Supportive Services
Notice to 
Proceed $300,000.00 $30,000.00 $48,600.89 15% $82,500.00 $165,000.00 $247,500.00 $330,000.00 

Fort Smith Children's Shelter Supportive Services
Notice to 
Proceed $537,900.00 $53,790.00 $162,896.46 28% $147,922.50 $295,845.00 $443,767.50 $591,690.00 

Women & Children First Supportive Services
Notice to 
Proceed $717,000.00 $71,700.00 $9,333.07 1% $197,175.00 $394,350.00 $591,525.00 $788,700.00 

Next Step Day Room Inc Supportive Services
Notice to 
Proceed $92,000.00 $9,200.00 $39,301.23 39% $25,300.00 $50,600.00 $75,900.00 $101,200.00 

Peace at Home Family Shelter Supportive Services DeObligated $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00 

Our House Inc Supportive Services
Notice to 
Proceed $635,000.00 $63,500.00 $27,067.70 4% $174,625.00 $349,250.00 $448,875.00 $698,500.00 

Ouachita Children, Youth & Family Center Supportive Services
Notice to 
Proceed $413,000.00 $41,300.00 $0.00 0% $113,575.00 $227,150.00 $340,725.00 $454,300.00 

Center for Arkansas Legal Services Supportive Services
Notice to 
Proceed $591,261.00 $59,126.00 $13,430.39 2% $162,596.75 $325,193.50 $487,790.25 $650,387.00 

Community  Action Program for Central 
AR Supportive Services

Notice to 
Proceed $900,000.00 $90,000.00 $14,307.85 1% $247,500.00 $495,000.00 $742,500.00 $990,000.00 

St Bernards Development Foundation Supportive Services
Notice to 
Proceed $300,000.00 $30,000.00 $50,069.52 15% $82,500.00 $165,000.00 $247,500.00 $330,000.00 

$6,746,927.00 $588,616.00 $548,295.62 7% $1,833,885.75 $3,667,771.50 $5,426,657.25 $7,335,543.00

Organization Proposed Use Status

ADFA  HOME-
ARP NCS 
Project 
Funding

Approved 
Disbursement % Expended TBD TBD

Women & Children First
Non-Congregate 

Shelter
Pre-

Construction 7,000,000.00$     

Next Step Day Room Inc
Non-Congregate 

Shelter
Pre-

Construction 3,163,875.23$     

Arkansas Enterprises for the 
Developmentaly Disabled, Inc (AEDD)

Non-Congregate 
Shelter

Pre-
Construction 3,933,543.00$     

Fort Smith Children's Shelter
Non-Congregate 

Shelter
Pre-

Construction 1,562,128.00$     

Our House Inc
Non-Congregate 

Shelter
Pre-

Construction 3,722,484.85$     

19,382,031.08$   

HOME-ARP

*Report as of February 11, 2025





ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY   

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
DECEMBER 5, 2024 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, 1 COMMERCE WAY 
RIVERVIEW MEETING ROOM 

LITTLE ROCK, AR 

 

 
ADFA Board Audit Committee Members Present: Jim Hudson; Carey Smith; and 
Larry Walther. 
 
ADFA Board Audit Committee Members Present Via Phone or Video: Denise Sweat, 
Audit Committee Chair. 
 
ADFA Board Audit Committee Members Absent:  Harold Perrin. 

 
ADFA Board Members Present: Jon Chadwell; Rod Coleman; Stephanie Garner; 

Dr. Lee Lane; and George O’Connor. 

ADFA Board Audit Committee Members Present Via Phone or Video: Katelyn 

Martin; Seth Mims; and Kirkley Thomas. 

ADFA Board Members Absent: Hugh McDonald, Cabinet Secretary of Department of 

Commerce. 

ADFA Staff Present: Mark Conine, President, Arkansas Development Finance 
Authority; Robert “Ro” Arrington, Vice President, Homeownership and Public 
Finance; John Blackwell, Director of Tax Credits; Jake Bleed, General Counsel; Lori 
Brockway, Federal Housing Program Manager; Chuck Cathey, Vice President, 
Development Finance; Kristy Cunningham, Chief Financial Officer; Sean Doolin, 
Assistant Controller; Paula Farthing, Loan Servicing Manager; Alisa Green, HOME-
ARP Program Specialist; Tracy Green, Assistant Controller; Kimmy Helble, Executive 
Assistant to President and Capital Access Program Administrator; Amanda Hill, 
HOME Program Coordinator; Hope Lewis, Controller; Drew Rogers, Attorney 
Specialist; Derrick Rose, Director of Outreach and Communication; Tammy White, 
Compliance Manager; and Tony Williams, Director, Arkansas Student Loan Authority. 
 
ADFA Staff Present Via Phone or Video: David Denman, Loan Operations 
Coordinator; Cathy Ganaway, Senior Accountant; Lanita Hastings, HOME Program 
Coordinator; Carol Leek, HOME Program Coordinator; and Nick Sherwood, 
Compliance, HOME-ARP. 

 
Others Present: Alex Dunphy and Bruce Ross, Adaptiiv Medical Technologies, Inc.; 
Eric Munson, Arkansas State Treasurer’s Office; Elston Blake Forte, Partners for Better 



Housing; Blake Bumgardner, PDC Companies; Cheryl Schluterman, Raymond James; 
and Glenda Dean, Simmons Bank. 
 
Others Present VIA Phone or Video: Lydia Alston, Community Development of 
NWA; Traci Williams, Domera Development; Jonathan Tedford and Adam Watson, 
Franklin County & River Valley Coalition; Michele Allgood, Mitchell Williams; Nona 
McVay and Lornea Wells, The McVay Firm, PLLC.; Rosemary Underwood; and Matt 
Darst, Upward Housing Group. 

 

Call to Order: Ms. Sweat called the meeting to order at approximately 10:44 AM. 
 
Audit Committee: 
 
Minutes: Ms. Sweat presented the Audit Committee minutes from the October 31, 
2024, meeting, and queried if any Committee member had questions or comments in 
regard to the minutes. 
 
Being no comments or questions were posed, Mr. Smith made a motion to approve 
the October 31, 2024, Audit Committee meeting minutes. 
 
Mr. Walther seconded the motion. 
 
The motion passed. 

 
Review: Compliance Audit Report – Fiscal Year 2024: Mr. Conine announced that 
Ms. Summit had been out for several days and unavailable to present the Compliance 
Audit Report, but that he would take lead of the presentation. 
 
Mr. Conine reminded the Committee and Board that ADFA is not required to provide 
internal audit reports, it has been a voluntary practice because of the value it adds, 
and he  considered it to be similar to constructive criticism, and thought it guided 
ADFA on how to become even better. 
 
Mr. Conine clarified that remarks highlighted in blue were statements from either 
himself or a staff member in response to some type of recommendation, which many 
of the recommendations had to do with documentation.  
 
Mr. Conine stated the key point he learned from the Compliance Audit Report was 
that ADFA needed to get “staffed up” and apply better record keeping procedures, 
which the lack of had been due to staff turnover; some of which was unexpected 
bereavements of associates, retirement, etc., all of whom were essential.  
 
Mr. Conine focused on the Asset Management side of Compliance, which is the 
financial review of all the federal developments that ADFA has, which encompassed 



financial and other documentation that was submitted to Ms. White; it is 
recommended to have a portal in MITAS that would be beneficial to ADFA and the 
Compliance department to better manage this portion of compliance.   
 
Ms. Sweat added that nothing was alarming in the report and believed that Ms. 
Summitt’s recommendations were reflective of how to improve as ADFA grows, and 
staffing changes. 
 
Mr. Smith interjected that he thought the recommendations would also benefit the 
Staff Housing Review Committee to move forward with developments and to observe 
that compliance is maintained throughout the process of the projects.  
 
Mr. Smith read from Ms. Summitt’s Recommendation #1; “This will ensure the 
developers/managers are educated on the importance of the requirements for asset 
management before we issue any sort of penalties associated with non-compliant  
disclosures.” 
 
Mr. Smith then read from Recommendation #2; “It is recommended that a corrective 
action letter be created through MITAS and sent out to the developers/managers.”, 
this would be a better way to communicate with developers when a project has begun 
to fall below the average  in scoring. 
 
Again, Mr. Smith read from Ms. Summitt’s recommendations, Recommendation #3; 
“We recommend ADFA look at instituting some type of incentive to encourage the 
developers to submit the required documentation timely. Having over 25 to 50% of 
the required financial documents not being submitted to be reviewed puts a burden 
on ADFA for reporting purposes.”  
 
Mr. Smith stated that having reviewed the audit from a Housing Review perspective, 
he wanted to encourage ADFA to implement some of these recommendations. 

 
Mr. Conine announced that one factor that may help Staff Housing Review with some 
of the mentioned items was that Staff came up with the idea to start Developer 
Training and that part of the training would be to explain that if the developer was to 
receive funding from ADFA, the developer would also be signing up for the 
compliance as part of the deal, so that the developer fully understood the guidelines, 
timelines, and deadlines. 
 
Ms. White offered additional dialog with the explanation in regard to turnover on the 
side of the management company, many times, the first 15 years of compliance  is 
misunderstood from the second 15 years, or the new management company is 
unaware of the guidelines, and ADFA has no way of contacting the new manager 
because they were not informed of the change until much later. 
 



Mr. Chadwell suggested to create an annual fee to the developer, and the only way to 
not have to pay the annual fee is to follow all the guidelines, deadlines, and be in 
compliance, then the developer would also receive a letter stating that due to the 
developer upholding the compliance guidelines for the year, the fee would be waived.  
 
After some additional discussion, Ms. Sweat noted that with management responses 
to the recommendations, that some of the ideas brought to the table would need to 
have an opportunity to work through and distinguish what improvements may be 
needed for the future.  
  
Mr. Smith made a motion to accept the Compliance Audit Report as presented. 
 
Mr. Walther seconded the motion.  
 
The motion passed. 

 

Adjournment: Being no further discussion or comments, Ms. Sweat submitted her 

report of the Audit Committee in the form of a motion to the full Board for approval. 

Mr. Walther seconded the motion. 

The Committee meeting adjourned at approximately 11:10 AM.  

  Minutes approved and signed this 5th day of December 2024. 
 
 

      _________________________________________ 
       Denise Sweat, Audit Committee Chair 





MEMORANDUM 

To:    ADFA Board Audit Committee 

From:  Megan Summitt, Internal Auditor 

Date:  February 10, 2025 

Subject: Summary of the Audit Plan for the Calendar Year 2025 
 

 

The audit plan submitted for approval outlines the hours anticipated to be dedicated to the three 

selected programs to be audited. The selected programs are as follows Loan Servicing Department, Tax-

Exempt Multi-Family Housing Bond Program and the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit Program, Start 

Smart Single-Family Program. 

The plan also outlines the various other duties, and the hours required for those. These include SEC 

Disclosures, Meetings, Federal Audit Requirements, Statewide Audit Requirements, and leave time for 

the year.  



 

 

 

 

 

Internal Audit Plan 

Calendar Year 2025 



 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

1 Commerce Way Suite 602 
Little Rock, AR 72202 

Phone: (501) 682-5915 
  

 

ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY 

 

REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 

INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2025 

 
 

 
STATE OF ARKANSAS 

 
 
 



 

 

 

February 10, 2025 

 

 

 

The Audit Committee 

Of the Board of Directors 

Of the Arkansas Development Finance Authority 

 

Internal Audit provides continual feedback on the operational effectiveness of the Arkansas 

Development Finance Authority (ADFA) to the ADFA Audit Committee (Committee) by 

following the International Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing 

(Standards).  The 2025 Internal Audit Plan has been prepared in accordance with the Standards 

by evaluating risks for auditable areas and planning audits for the areas ranked with the highest 

risk for the year ending December 31, 2025.  Audit coverage is based upon the number of hours 

the internal auditor has available for audits; however, these hours may deviate throughout the 

year depending upon any approved changes made by the Committee.  The internal audit 

activities will provide the Committee with information regarding the adequacy of accounting 

information and operating controls, as well as the effectiveness of compliance with Federal and 

State government regulations and ADFA policy and procedures.  

 

Internal audit work could include the following: 

 

➢ Substantive audit procedures to determine the accuracy of account balances. 

➢ Procedural audits designed to determine compliance with ADFA policies and procedures. 

➢ Regulatory compliance procedures to test the effectiveness of compliance with Federal 

and State government regulations. 

➢ Data processing testing to determine that present systems are effectively utilized. 

➢ Annual risk assessment analysis, with management’s input, to determine auditable units. 

➢ Annual third-party servicer reviews to ensure proper controls are in place at the servicer 

level (SSAE 18 and USAP) 

➢ Data analysis to ensure completeness and accuracy of internal and external information. 

➢ Assistance to the external auditors performing the annual independent audit. 

➢ Agency control self-assessment facilitation. 

➢ Pre-audit reviews to prepare areas targeted for audit by regulatory agencies. 

➢ Consulting services for policy/procedure review and new divisions 

 

The details of the 2025 Internal Audit Plan are included in the attached documents. 

 

 

Arkansas Development Finance Authority 

Internal Audit 



 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

 

 

Internal Audit Mission        1 

 

Audit Committee Responsibility       1 

 

Internal Audit Responsibility       1 

 

Audit Organization Chart        2 

 

2025 Summary of Planned Audits      3 

 

2025 ADFA Auditable Areas and Audit Hours Allocation   4 

 

 
 

 



 

 
 

Internal Audit Mission 

 

ADFA Internal Audit is dedicated to providing internal control and system reviews to improve 

the efficiency and accountability of ADFA. 

 

Audit Committee Responsibility 

 

The primary responsibility of the Committee is to assist the Board of Directors (Board) in 

carrying out their responsibilities as they relate to ADFA processes and procedures, internal 

control structure, and internal and external reporting practices.  The Committee should maintain 

open communication between the Board, external auditors, internal auditors, and management.  

The following are specific responsibilities: 

 

➢ To recommend to the Board the appointment of external auditors at determined fees and 

to approve the scope of the audit examination. 

➢ To review and approve the internal audit plan and audit staff. 

➢ To review external audit reports, internal audit reports, State Bank Department 

examination reports, regulatory reports and ensure management incorporates 

recommendations appropriately. 

➢ To review the ADFA internal and external reporting processes, and the ADFA internal 

control structure and make recommendations for improvement. 

 

Internal Audit Responsibility 

 

The primary responsibilities of the internal audit function are to assist members of management, 

the Committee, and the Board in the effective discharge of their responsibilities.  To accomplish 

this, the internal audit function will provide: (1) audit reports detailing findings and 

recommendations for improvement, (2) management’s response(s) to the recommendations, and 

(3) on-going status reports for the open audit findings.  The 2025 Internal Audit Plan was 

developed by utilizing a risk-based approach in accordance with the International Standards for 

the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing set by The Institute of Internal Auditors.  The 

following are specific responsibilities: 

 

➢ Review the departments and programs within ADFA to determine whether they are 

operating efficiently and effectively to meet management’s objectives, comply with 

policies/procedures, and adhere to the mission of the agency. 

➢ Determine the adequacy and effectiveness of the systems used for internal accounting and 

the sufficiency of operating controls. 

➢ Review the means of safeguarding assets and verifying the existence of assets. 

➢ Review the reliability and integrity of financial information and the means used to 

identify, measure, classify and report such information. 

➢ Review the established systems to ensure compliance with policies, procedures, laws, and 

regulations which could have a significant impact on operations and reports. 

➢ Suggest improvements to policies, procedures, and operations. 

➢ Coordinate audit efforts with external auditors and regulatory authorities. 

➢ Investigate any fraud and cooperate with prosecuting authorities as needed. 



➢ Report outstanding findings from the Audit Findings Control System (AFCS)

➢ Report significant audit findings, the status of the annual audit plan, staffing issues, and

the results of any special projects to the Committee.

➢ Issue written reports to the Vice President (of the area being audited) and the ADFA

President detailing audit results, recommendations, and management’s responses.

Audit Organization Chart 

 ADFA Board of Directors 

ADFA Aud it Committee 

Ms. Denise Sw eat, Board Chair     
Ms. Stephanie Garner,Board Member 

Mr. Jim Hudso n, Board Member   
Mr. John Thurst on, Board Member 

Mr. Kirkley Thomas, Board Member 

ADFA Internal Audit 

Megan Summitt, Internal Auditor 



 

 
 

2025 Summary of Planned Audits 

 

The planned audits are based upon a risk assessment performed by Internal Audit with input 

from ADFA management.  These audits are listed below.  The following page is a list of all 

auditable areas within ADFA and the budgeted hours for each audit along with estimated time 

budgeted for other activities, including administration, continuing education, and anticipated 

leave.  Please note that these hours are subject to change.  If the hours categorized under the 

Administration section are less than anticipated, then the hours spent on planned audits may 

increase, or additional audits may be completed.  Significant changes to this plan will be 

presented to the Committee for approval. 

 

 

Planned Audits:  

 

➢ Loan Servicing Department 

➢ Start Smart Single-Family Program 

➢ Tax- Exempt Multi Family Housing Bonds Program and the Low-Income Housing Tax 

Credit Program 

 

 



PREPARED BY: Megan Summitt

DATE: 1/15/2025

2025

Budgeted Hours

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Controller Accounting Department (includes Tobacco Bonds Programs)

Governmental Infrastructure Program

Finance Department

Payroll/Human/Budget Resources Department

Purchasing Department

Loan Servicing Department (includes Insurance and Taxes) 300

Interagency Programs with Natural Resources Commission

FAF and NBMIR Loan Programs

College Tech Revolving Loan

Investment Department 

SEC Disclosure Monitoring

HOMEOWNERSHIP

Single Family Housing Department 240

Public Finance

Outreach

DEVELOPMENT FINANCE

Arkansas Venture Development Fund 

Arkansas Venture Capital Development Fund

Arkansas Institutional Fund

Industrial Development Bond Program

Small Business Guaranty Program

Capital Access Program

MULTIFAMILY HOUSING

General Counsel

Tax-Exempt Multi-Family Housing Bond Program and the Low-Income Housing Tax 

Credit Program
300

HOME Department

Housing Compliance Department

Neighborhood Stabilization Program

National Housing Trust Fund NHTF 

Preservation Revolving Loan Fund Program

FEDERAL HOUSING PROGRAMS

HOME Single Family New Construction (Habitat for Humanity)

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

ARKANSAS STUDENT LOAN AUTHORITY

MISC

Statewide Control Self-Assessment Facilitation 80

SEC Disclosures and Arbitrage 220

Planning and Compliing Annual Audit Plan 60

SSBCI Quarterly Reviews 160

MERS Annual Audit 80

ADMINISTRATION

Average Leave (Annual/Sick) 260

Holiday 96

Administration, Planning, Meetings 200

Third Party Reviews 30

Continuing education 40

Work with Frost 14

Total Hours 2080

2025 ADFA Auditable Areas and Audit Hours Allocation







 

 

 

 

 

Annual State Bank  

Examiner Report 

Fiscal Year 2024 







Susannah T. Marshall
Bank Commissioner

ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT 
FINANCE AUTHORITY

Little Rock, Arkansas

Date of Financial Statements: 10/31 /24 
Date Examination Commenced: 11/18/24 
Date Examination Completed: 12/02/24

Matthew A. Rose 
Examiner-In-Charge



ADFA

COMMENTS AND CONCLUSIONS

ORGANIZATION

The organization’s mission is to promote economic growth in the state of Arkansas by providing and supporting 
financing for affordable housing, agricultural business enterprises, industrial and economic development, capital 
improvement for state agencies and local governments, higher education funding and related programs, and by 
promoting better economic policy. There have been no changes in senior management since the previous loan 
review. Mark Conine continues to serve as President of Arkansas Development Finance Authority (ADFA). 
Charles Cathey continues to oversee the loan portfolio as Vice President (VP). Loan volume has decreased 
slightly since the previous review. Senior management anticipates that loan volume will remain relatively stable 
in 2025.

CLASSIFIED ASSETS

The volume of classified assets has decreased since the previous loan review from $3,836M to $3,146M as of 
November 18, 2024. This amount is comprised of two relationships and represents 8.04 percent of the loan 
portfolio. Refer to Assets Subject to Adverse Classification or Special Mention page for further details. The 
organization continues to appropriately identify problem loans and assign proper risk ratings. No downgrades 
were by identified by examiners. Classifications as a percentage of total loans have remained within a consistent 
range over the past ten years.

LOAN DOCUMENTATION

Credit administration practices remain adequate. The borrower’s financial condition is reviewed on an annual 
basis, and any substantive changes in the borrower's financial condition are documented in the credit file. No 
technical exceptions were noted during the loan review.

INFORMATION SYSTEMS

The process of analyzing and identifying problem loans is satisfactory. Loan trial, past due and problem loan 
update information is considered adequate.

MEETING WITH MANAGEMENT

An exit interview was conducted on December 2, 2024, with VP Charles Cathey. Representing the Arkansas State 
Bank Department was Examiner-In-Charge Matthew A. Rose and Certified Examinations Manager Joel Futrell. 
All major items were discussed, and senior management was receptive to examiner comments.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Page 2 details the classified loans and accompanying write-ups. Loan amounts are rounded to the thousandth.

"Susannah T. Marshall 
Bank Commissioner

1



ADFA

ASSETS SUBJECT TO ADVERSE CLASSIFICATION OR SPECIAL MENTION

Amounts 
Descriptions 
and Comments

Special
Mention DoubtfulSubstandard Loss

2,9652,965
J&E Food Group, LLC 
Warren, Arkansas 
Internally Rated-Class 5

Classified amount represents the current balance of a $3,DOOM note that originated on July 1, 2019. The company 
was formed in 2017 by John White. Proceeds were utilized to purchase poultry processing equipment and make 
improvements to a previously owned ADFA property. Collateral includes a first R/E mortgage on land and 
buildings along with a lien on FF&E. Equipment design flaws, FDA approval delays, and Covid-19 issues at first 
delayed the starting date for operations and then ultimately left the plant unable to begin operations. Per VP 
Cathey, J&E Food group, LLC, signed a deed-in-lieu of foreclosure and a new investor has signed a lease- 
purchase agreement. As of this review, all parties are waiting on the state of Alabama to issue a Certificate of 
Good Standing for J&E Foods to deliver to the title company to complete the closing process. Lease terms and 
deed-in-lieu documents have been reviewed by all parties.

No financials are available for review due to the plant having never been in production. Payments have been 
delinquent since March 31, 2020. The credit has been assigned an internal classification rating of Substandard. A 
specific reserve of $1,483M is allocated to the loan. In addition, ADFA has assigned a salvage value of the same 
amount.

181278
Texas CLT, LLC 
Magnolia, Arkansas 
Internally Rated-Class 5

Classified amount represents the current balance of a $500M note that originated on June 27, 2019. The company 
was founded just prior to the COVID-19 pandemic and struggled with numerous related issues in supply chain 
interruption, market deterioration, and direct competition from Walton family backed companies. In addition, 
internal issues such as the absence of key management and internal fraud led to further deterioration of the 
company. Some investors did infuse capital; however, the company did eventually file bankruptcy. In August 
2024, Blackmon Auctions, Inc., Little Rock, Arkansas was granted access to auction off all materials, inventory, 
and assets of Texas CLT, LLC. Payments have been delinquent since July 31, 2023. The Texas trustee assigned 
to the bankruptcy determined that net proceeds of $97M would be applied to the balance. The remaining balance 
has been assigned an internal classification rating of Substandard and is fully reserved. ADFA will seek 
delinquency judgement against all guarantors.

TOTAL ADVERSELY CLASSIFIED LOANS $3,146M

2



ADFA

LOANS NOT SUPPORTED BY PROPER DOCUMENTATION

Name Amount Statement Exception

NO DOCUMENTATION DEFICIENCIES WERE NOTED DURING THE REVIEW.

1. Appraisal
2. Title Opinion/Title Insurance
3. Borrowing Authorization
4. Recordation
5. Insurance
6. Collateral Assignment

7. Operating Statement
8. Cash Flow Projections
9. Not Signed in Official Capacity
10. Income Information
11. Other (Explain)

3


	TAB 1.pdf
	2 HRC - Minutes  - Special - 04052021.pdf
	TAB 2
	TAB 3
	TAB 4
	TAB 5
	TAB 6
	TAB

	2 HRC - Minutes  - Special - 04052021.pdf
	Call to Order:  Mr. Seth Mims, Committee Chair, began the meeting at approximately 1:00 PM, April 5, 2021.
	Discussion – HOME – Changes in Funding Limits:
	Ms. Lori Brockway, Federal Housing Programs Manager, reminded the Board that ADFA has a surplus of HOME funds, comprising of approximately $18 million as of February 28, 2021, reported by ADFA’s Accounting Department.  Additionally, another $38 Millio...
	Single Family New Construction with Mortgage Subsidy.
	Up to $2,000,000 for HOME Development
	Current  Proposed   HUD’s Per Unit Subsidy Limit-2020
	0 BR-  $90,000 0 BR- $112,500 0 BR- $153,314
	1 BR- $90,000 1 BR- $135,000 1 BR- $175,752
	2 BR- $90,000 2 BR- $157,500 2 BR- $213,718
	3 BR- $90,000 3 BR- $180,000 3 BR- $276,482
	4 BR- $90,000 4 BR- $200,000 4 BR- $303,490
	These proposed increases would result in the following benefits:
	 May create more affordable housing units.
	 Current per unit subsidy amounts do not allow for the construction cost increases.
	 The HOME match requirement means that a developer will be providing at a minimum $500,000 in match funds on a $2,000,000 award.
	 Would reduce the need for waiver requests for per unit subsidy limits and the maximum award amount.
	 Developers may submit applications for larger projects and additional leveraging of funds would be expected.
	 Increasing the award amount will ensure that the PJ will expend the funds in a timely manner and will lessen the risk of losing HOME funds to HUD because of missed commitment and expenditure deadlines.
	 Additional funds of $38,118,771 will be allocated to Arkansas from the American Rescue Plan Act and will be available until September 30, 2025.  These funds may be used for Tenant-Based Rental Assistance and the development and support of affordable...
	Ms. Brockway clarified that the additional $38 million allocation from the American Rescue Plan, can be utilized for Tenant Based Rental Assistance (TBRA), Single-Family New Construction with Mortgage Subsidy, Multi-Family New Construction and Rehabil...
	Mr. Coleman educated the Board in how the Mortgage Subsidy Program works for developing Single-Family housing, explaining how the developer obtains 0% interest construction loans, which are then repaid with a forgivable loan to the Home Buyer of up to...
	Ms. Brockway responded to questions of the Committee, stating that the Program is available across the state to potential home buyers, who meet the income guidelines to be at or below 80% of Average Median Income (AMI).
	Discussion continued as Committee Members considered the issues surrounding the current program limits.  Committee Members proposed possibly delineating specific percentages of the HOME funds to specific HOME Programs, utilizing all HUD funds allocate...
	Staff and Committee Members also made these suggestions:
	1) Directing limits of Single-Family Mortgage Subsidy funds toward specific geographic areas, based on income and affordability, utilizing market studies, offering a greater subsidy for those areas with greater economic need.
	2) Possibly combining 4% Tax Credits with the HOME’s Single-Family New Construction Subsidy Program.
	3) Increasing the Single-Family New Construction Subsidy to 10% of the purchase price (up to $238,000).
	Mr. Mims summarized the discussion stating that a decision was not necessary at this time, and surmised Ms. Brockway would have proposed the increase for 4BR units to be above $200,000, but the current QAP did not allow for it, and Ms. Brockway agreed...
	Committee members suggested that Staff prepare a refined proposal considering this discussion, the regional data, and HUD suggested limits, as well as those funds that are eventually returned to ADFA as Program Income and/or ‘revolving funds’, to prop...
	Discussion – Reconsideration of Provision for Surplus-Cash Loans for HOME and Similar Programs:
	Ms. Brockway reminded the Committee that information had been forwarded to them regarding Surplus Cash, Amortizing, and Deferred Loans, funded by both HOME and NHTF Programs. The information specified why those loans were done, common structures and c...
	Ms. Brockway stated that if the project fails, then ADFA must repay those funds out of their own general account to HUD.  Therefore, ADFA should offer loans that work with specific applicant needs, with more flexible terms. Ms. Brockway stated that AD...
	Ms. Brockway presented the Committee with a spreadsheet prepared by ADFA’s Loan Servicing Department, detailing the deferred loans previously offered by ADFA’s HOME and NHTF Programs.  Mr. Conine explained if a loan is setup for surplus cash payment, ...
	Discussion continued regarding the effects of these types of deferred loans to ADFA’s general fund, as well as their impact on ADFA’s Housing Programs.  The Committee continued to further discuss the suggestions and information offered by TDA.
	Staff and Committee members offered many suggestions to improve the Surplus Cash projects including:
	1) Blend structures combining benefits of the 4% Low Income Tax Credit Program (LIHTC), with other HOME Programs, to possibly lessen the competitive number for 9% LIHTC deals.
	2) Surplus loans with a 5-year forbearance period, with a percentage of the loan payable if surplus cash is available and repeating every 5 years, with the remaining balance payable at the 20-year term.
	3) Discretionary payment terms could be considered, such as rates of occupancy, to determine ability to repay, to avoid foreclosures.
	Ms. Brockway stated Program Income does show many loans are repaying, and the material presented at this meeting was merely information for the Committee to discuss and take into future consideration.  No formal action was taken.
	Discussion – Multi-Family Low-Income Housing Tax Credit Program (LIHTC).
	Mr. Matt Barker, Vice President of Multi-Family and ADFA’s General Counsel, introduced the memorandum presented to the Board.  Mr. Barker stated that Staff was seeking more specificity regarding the Board’s goals, objectives, and limitations of the 4%...
	Committee members discussed putting a one size fits all number is hard to do, especially considering infrastructure costs and a litany of other costs on the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) projects.  Members stated it was difficult to apply a on...
	Committee members agreed that applying aspects of 9% LIHTC projects to the 4% LIHTC projects was erroneous.  Discussion continued regarding take-back notes, usually forgiven, which in the market-rate world is a negative concept.  However, in the 4% LI...
	Mr. Mims stated that he has been researching how other states utilize their Tax Credit Programs, finding that many restrict cap costs of 4% LIHTC projects to only hard costs, or there may not be a cap at all, because the 4% projects are inherently sel...
	Mr. Mims introduced Mr. Jim Petty with Strategic Realty Properties, to address the Committee on the 4% LIHTC Program and how other states apply cost caps.   Mr. Petty made an informative presentation to the Board showing how other States have structur...
	No formal action was taken.  There being no further business, Mr. Mims adjourned the Housing Review Committee approximately 3:00 PM.
	Minutes approved and signed this ____ day of _____________ 2021.
	_______________________________________

	1 HRC - Minutes - April 2021 - 04152021.pdf
	Call to Order:  Mr. Seth Mims, Committee Chair, began the meeting at approximately 10:30 AM, April 15, 2021.
	Approval of Minutes:   A motion was made by Mr. Chadwell, to approve the minutes from the March 18, 2021, Committee Meeting. The motion was seconded by Ms. Busby, and the motion passed unanimously.
	ACTION MEMO – HOME:   Habitat for Humanity of Central Arkansas: Lori Brockway, Federal Housing Programs Manager, presented a request from the Habitat for Humanity of Central Arkansas (HFHCA), for $528,000 in HOME funds to construct four (4) affordable...
	Ms. Busby made a motion for approval, and the motion was seconded by Mr. Chadwell, and the motion passed unanimously.
	ACTION MEMO – HOME:   Habitat for Humanity Greater Jonesboro:  Ms. Brockway made a presentation to the Committee concerning a request from Habitat for Humanity of Greater Jonesboro (HFHGJ), regarding the request $180,000 of Home funds for the State St...
	Due to the 2020 pandemic, material and labor costs have increased, resulting in a shortfall of $20,205 per home for the 10 remaining homes funded.  Volunteer labor was not available, and the contractor has been requested to complete all work.  Therefo...
	Due to the cost increases, being no fault of either HFHGJ or the Developer, Staff recommends the Board consider amending the requesting from $18,000 per home to the full budget shortfall of $20,205 per home, totaling $202,050 increase in HOME funds.
	Mr. Mims made a motion to approve the increase of $202,050 in HOME funds.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Busby, and the motion passed.
	ACTION MEMO – HOME:   Changes to ADFA’s Award and Per-Unit Subsidy Limit:  ADFA Staff recommended approval to increase the ADFA’s award and per-unity subsidy limits.   Committee members discussed the matter and made several suggestions.
	Mr. Chadwell made a motion to approve award limits of $2 million for both Single-Family and Multi-Family projects, and per unit cost-caps for Single Family of:  $112,000/0 BR (efficiency), $135,000/1BR, $157,000/2BR, $180,000/3BR, and $200,000/4BR; an...
	HOME Investment Partnership Program Fact-Sheet:  Ms. Brockway presented an informational fact-sheet detailing the nature of the program, its purpose, indicating applicants, and AFA’s HOME Proposed Allocation Budget.  The Committee briefly discussed in...
	ACTION MEMO – HOME /NHTF - Motley Heights Townhome Apartments:  The applicant, D&A Family Limited Partnership, chose to withdraw the request until a later time, due to construction cost increases.  Mr. Dexter Doyne, of D&A Family Limited Partnership, ...
	ACTION MEMO – HOME: Update Homebuyer Program Policy Manual:  Ms. Brockway presented a request from the Staff, to update the Homebuyer Program Policy Manual and to conform with CPD-18-09 Requirements for HOME Homebuyer Program Policies and Procedures.
	Mr. Chadwell made a motion to approve the recommended changes as presented, Mr. Coleman seconded the motion, and the motion passed.
	ACTION MEMO – MULTI-FAMILY TAX CREDITS:  Holt District Homes, LP:  Mr. Mims briefly introduced the Holt District Homes Project in North Little Rock, for reconsideration by the Committee.  For the reasons stated above concerning the previous RAD Projec...
	ACTION MEMO – MULTI-FAMILY TAX CREDITS: Sunset Terrace, LLC:  Mr. Mims introduced the Sunset Terrace Project in Little Rock, for reconsideration of approval by the Committee.  Given new understanding of Housing and Urban Development’s (HUD) Rental Ass...
	A motion was made Mr. Mims, that the Committee approve the application as currently presented and as recommended by staff, for consideration of approval to the full ADFA Board, with requested information of hard costs with construction costs breakdown...
	Special Housing Review Committee Meeting:  Board Members briefly discussed possible changes to the Qualified Application Plan (QAP).   A recommendation was made to complete the QAP earlier than usual, with a targeted completion date of August 2021, ...
	There being no further business, to conclude the meeting, Mr. Mims submitted his report of the Committee’s actions and discussions, in the form of a motion to the full ADFA Board. The Committee adjourned at approximately 2:00 PM.
	Minutes approved and signed this 20th day of May 2021.
	____________________________________

	3 - Action Memo - HOME increase subsidy limit 5.20.21.pdf
	ACTION MEMORANDUM
	Final Recommendation of Staff Housing Review Committee

	4 Action Memo - SAILS TBRA May 2021.pdf
	ACTION MEMORANDUM
	Final Recommendation of Staff Housing Review Committee

	6 Action Memo - Spanish Joe - Ownership Change.pdf
	ACTION MEMORANDUM

	Blank Page

	2 - FISCAL.pdf
	Oct 2024 board financials.pdf
	Oct

	Nov 2024 Board financials.pdf
	Nov





